
 
 December 24, 2015 

  
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

FOR 
SASKATOON RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CENTRE 

CONTRACT NO. 33 – HEATING LINE REPLACEMENT 
CONTRACT #465-1-28-c33 

 
 
 
Q1 - Do you require the abandoned pipe to be removed?   
A1 - Yes remove the pipe 
 
Q2 - Who is responsible for the glycol replacement?  
A2 - Contractor  
 
Q3 - Who is responsible for the two main valves if they do not close completely?  
A3 – Contractor is responsible. 
 
Q4 - Who is responsible for moving equipment or items in the labs to access the existing piping?  
A4 - AAFC 
         
Q5 - There is considerably more pipe than what is mentioned in the RFQ, there is roughly 61 metres 

in the hall way of supply and return piping, the piping in the labs is considerably more. Just 
confirming the runouts in the labs is included in this RFQ? 

A5 - The work will include the replacement of all piping in the hallway and lab as identified in the 
site visit.  It is the responsibility of the bidder to confirm the quantity of pipe to be replaced 

 
Q6 - Is insulation part of the tender and if so is there a spec? 
A6 – Yes, insulation to match existing. 
 
Q7 - Is water balancing required? 
A7 - Yes 
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